Syed Muhammad Rehan Raza

IT Assistant (Client Support)

University Main Office (UMO)

Email:

Contact:



About

Dr. Syed Muhammad Rehan Raza is working as IT Assistant (Client Support) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Syed Muhammad Rehan Raza has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Swift MB Solution

BS in Computer Science	2016 - 2020
Arid Agriculture University , Pakistan	
Experience	
IT Assistant (Client Support)	2024- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
IT Assistant (Client Support)	2024 - 2024
University Main Office (UMO)	
IT Assistant (Client Support)	2023 - 2024
University Main Office (UMO)	
SEO	2022 - 2022
Saka Media	
Digital Marketing	2022 - 2023
Softtik Technology	
Quality Assurance	2021 - 2022